


                      Stamford Arms – Groby
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The building which was William Everard’s former home became the ‘Stamford Arms’ in 1921, exactly 100 
years after farmer Everard and brewer Thomas Hull first leased the Southgate Street Brewery of 

Wilmot & Co. 
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               Stamford Arms (2005 - Groby)                                  Stamford Arms (Everards Brewery)
 [image: image3.jpg]THb bTAMFORD ARMS




   [image: image4.jpg]



                Stamford Arms (the bitterman)                                       Stamford Arms (Interior)

Location – 2 Leicester Road.
Brewery –  Everards, Leicester.
Stamford Arms landlords –
1846 John Statham (victualler)
1854-80
Francis Doleman (victualler, farmer, grazier & timber merchant)

(Note – the 1854, 55, 61, 63, 70, 75 & 80 Directories list the name as the ‘Earl of Stamford’s 
Arms’)



(Note – the 1862 & 77 Directories list the name as the ‘Earl of Stamford’)
1881-84
Henry Doleman (victualler & farmer)

(Note – the 1876 & 81 Directories list the name as the ‘Stamford & Warrington Arms’)
(Note – from 1883 most Directories list the name as the ‘Earl of Stamford’s Arms’)

1887-1908
Walter Broughton (victualler & grazier)
(Note – the 1891 Directory lists the name as the ‘Stamford & Warrington Arms’)

(Note – the 1895 Directory lists the name as the ‘Earl of Stamford Hotel’)
(Note – from 1908 Directories list the name as the ‘Earl of Stamford Arms’)

1912-16
Thomas H. Bower

1922
Bernard W. Tolton
1925
Edward W. Tolton

1932-36
Bernard W. Tolton

1941
George Louis Henry Smith

2013
Brian Rigby

